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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 5:24 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments
Cc: Justin Wong
Subject: TPPD survey : Claim ref: C10015407 / JT || OI: SLC7446T (SILVER) TP- SMX9362R || M/S  

Sin Yu Sin Workshop
Attachments: GIA_SLC7446T.pdf

Hi Team, 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMX9362R 
 
Repairer Office 

M/S  Sin Yu Sin Workshop 

Contact Person: Weileang @ Mobile: 91993103  

Email: sinyusin@hotmail.com 

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#01-52 (Autobay) 

Singapore 417883 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 
 

From: christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 4:04 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: sinyusin@hotmail.com; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; angele 
<angele@aplp.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 24/05/2022 || C10015407 || RE: NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SLC7446T ; OUR 
REF : AP/2022/004911 ; RTA ON 21 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 2021HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES 
NO(S). SMX9362R AND SLC7446T ALONG YIO CHU KANG RD 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
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We refer to your email of even date. 
 
We are instructed to propose the use of “LKK” to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:
 
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment. 
 
Please note that our client’s vehicle can be inspected at: 
 
Repairer Office 

M/S  Sin Yu Sin Workshop 

Contact Person: Weileang @ Mobile: 91993103  

Email: sinyusin@hotmail.com 

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#01-52 (Autobay) 

Singapore 417883 
 
 

Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) 
working days. Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or 
reference to you. 
 
All our clients’ rights are reserved. 
 
 
Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
 
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
 
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
 
Regards, 
Christy Chew 
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
T: 6955 8899  F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
========================================================================================================== 
This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or 
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of this 
message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation. 
========================================================================================================== 
 

From: christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 12:59 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: sinyusin@hotmail.com; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; angele 
<angele@aplp.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW PRS - YOUR REF : SLC7446T ; OUR REF : AP/2022/004911 ; RTA ON 21 MAY 2022 AT 
ABOUT 2021HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMX9362R AND SLC7446T ALONG YIO 
CHU KANG RD 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Please find attached, our letter of even date.  
 
Thank you  
 
 
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
 
 


